ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWMM TTEE
April 16, 2015

9:18 a.m
VEMBERS PRESENT
Senator Bill Stoltze, Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Vice Chair
Senator Charlie Huggi ns
Senator Bill W el echowski

VEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Lesil MCuire
COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 135

"An Act establishing a Roth contribution program for the public
enpl oyees' deferred conpensation progranm and providing for an
effective date.”

- MOVED HB 135 OQUT OF COW TTEE
SENATE BI LL NO 74

"An Act relating to permanent fund dividends; relating to a
medi cal assistance reform program establishing a personal

heal t h savi ngs account program for nmedi cal assi st ance
recipients; relating to the duties of the Departnent of Health
and Soci al Servi ces; est abl i shing medi cal assi stance

denonstration projects; and relating to a study by the
Department of Health and Social Services."

- MOVED CSSB 74(STA) OQUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE JO NT RESCLUTI ON NO. 22
Urging the Canada Border Services Agency to keep the border
bet ween Hyder, Alaska, and Stewart, British Colunbia, open 24
hours a day.

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 135
SHORT TI TLE: PUBLI C EMPLOYEE ROTH CONTRI BUTI ONS

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- April 16, 2015



SPONSOR( s) :

03/ 04/ 15
03/ 04/ 15
03/ 23/ 15
03/ 23/ 15

03/ 23/ 15
03/ 23/ 15
03/ 23/ 15
03/ 23/ 15
03/ 31/ 15
03/ 31/ 15
03/ 31/ 15
04/ 06/ 15
04/ 06/ 15
04/ 06/ 15
04/ 07/ 15
04/ 07/ 15

04/ 07/ 15
04/ 14/ 15
04/ 14/ 15
04/ 15/ 15
04/ 15/ 15
04/ 16/ 15

BILL: SB 74

NN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN NN NN AN AN

LULLIZITITE TIITITIIITIZTIIE IS

NN AN AN NN

RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
L&C, FIN

L&C RPT 6DP 1NR

DP: TILTON, Kl TO, J OSEPHSON, COLVER,
LEDQUX, OLSON

NR: HUGHES

L&C AT 3: 15 PM BARNES 124

Moved HB 135 CQut of Committee

M NUTE( L&C)

FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Moved HB 135 Qut of Committee

M NUTE( FI N)

FI N RPT 9DP

DP: SADDLER, KAWASAKI, PRU TT, W LSON
GQUTTENBERG, GATTI S, EDGVON, MJNQZ,
THOVPSON

TRANSM TTED TO (S)

VERSI ON: HB 135

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
STA, FIN

STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

SHORT TI TLE: MEDI CAl D REFORM PFD/ HSAS/ ER USE/ STUDI ES

SPONSOR( S)

03/ 13/ 15
03/ 13/ 15
03/ 13/ 15
03/ 13/ 15
03/ 23/ 15
03/ 23/ 15
03/ 23/ 15
04/ 01/ 15
04/ 01/ 15
04/ 01/ 15
04/ 02/ 15
04/ 02/ 15
04/ 03/ 15
04/ 03/ 15
04/ 08/ 15
04/ 08/ 15

SENATE STA COW TTEE

KELLY

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
HSS, STA, FIN

HSS AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
-- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

HSS AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
Heard & Held

M NUTE( HSS)

HSS AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
Heard & Held

M NUTE( HSS)

STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
<Pendi ng Referral >

HSS AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
-- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

HSS AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
Heard & Held

- 2- April 16, 2015



04/ 08/ 15 (S) M NUTE( HSS)

04/ 10/ 15 (S) HSS AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
04/ 10/ 15 (S Moved CSSB 74(HSS) Qut of Conmittee
04/ 10/ 15 (S) M NUTE( HSS)

04/ 11/ 15 (S HSS RPT CS 3DP 1NR NEW TI TLE
04/ 11/ 15 (S) DP: G ESSEL, ELLIS, STOLTZE
04/ 11/ 15 (S) NR STEDVAN

04/ 13/ 15 (S) STA AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
04/ 13/ 15 (S) Heard & Held

04/ 13/ 15 (S) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 14/ 15 (S) STA AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
04/ 14/ 15 (S Schedul ed but Not Heard

04/ 15/ 15 (S) STA AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
04/ 15/ 15 (S) Heard & Held

04/ 15/ 15 (S) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 16/ 15 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
BILL: HIR 22

SHORT TI TLE: STEWART- HYDER BORDER HOURS
SPONSOR(s): ORTI Z

04/ 02/ 15 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 02/ 15 (H) STA

04/ 09/ 15 (H) STA RPT 4DP

04/ 09/ 15 (H) DP: TALERI CO, STUTES, KELLER, LYNN
04/ 09/ 15 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

04/ 09/ 15 (H) Moved HIR 22 Qut of Committee

04/ 09/ 15 (H) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 13/ 15 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

04/ 13/ 15 (H VERSI ON:  HIR 22

04/ 14/ 15 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 14/ 15 (S) STA

04/ 16/ 15 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

JOHN BOUCHER, Deputy Conmi ssi oner

Al aska Departnent of Adm nistration

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded an overvi ew of HB 135.

KATHY LEA, Chief Pension Oficer

D vision of Retirenment and Benefits

Al aska Departnent of Adm nistration

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Addressed questions regardi ng HB 135.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- April 16, 2015



HEATHER SHADDUCK, St af f

Senator Pete Kelly

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding SB 74.

JON SHERWOOD, Deputy Conmi ssi oner

Medi caid and Health Care Policy Division

Al aska Departnment of Health and Social Services

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Addressed questions regarding SB 74.

REPRESENTATI VE DAN ORTI Z

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Prinme sponsor of HIR 22.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

9:18: 02 AM

CHAIR BILL STOLTZE reconvened and adjourned the April 15, 2015
Senate State Affairs Standing Commttee neeting that was
recessed to the call of the Chair. He called the April 16, 2015
Senate State Affairs Standing Commttee neeting to order at 9:18
a.m Present at the call to order were Senators Coghill,
Huggi ns, and Chair Stoltze.

HB 135- PUBLI C EMPLOYEE ROTH CONTRI BUTI ONS

9:19: 39 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE announced the consi derati on of HB 135.

9:20: 05 AM
JOHN  BOUCHER, Deputy  Comm ssi oner, Al aska Depart nent of
Adm ni stration, Juneau, Al aska, provided an overview of HB 135
as foll ows:

HB 135 is an act establishing a Roth contribution
option for public enployees who choose to participate
in the deferred conpensation program This |egislation
enabl es plan nenbers to take control of one portion of
their retirenent portfolio that they currently do not
have a choice over, essentially that is the timng of
the taxation of the contributions that they make to
their deferred conpensation plan. The current statute
has been in effect since 1973 and the statute

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- April 16, 2015



currently only allows deferred conpensation to be nade
as part of a pretax contribution. HB 135 is an effort
to nodernize and update the options that are avail able
to nenbers of the plan to conport w th changes that
have been made on a national |level with other deferred
conpensati on pl ans.

CHAIR STOLTZE asked if the new opportunities are because of
federal | aws.

MR BOUCHER answered correct. He continued his overview as
foll ows:

In January of 2011, Congress passed legislation
enabling governnents to inplenment a designated Roth
contribution option and HB 135 would allow for the
incorporation of this option to public enployees who
partici pate in t he State of Al aska deferred
conpensation plan. The bill enables nenbers to control
the timng of the taxation of their deferred
conpensation contributions, whether it be at the tine
that the contribution is mde to the deferred
conpensation plan or at the tinme of distribution.
Should HB 135 pass as purposed, it would enable
menbers to choose to have their contributions taxed at
the tinme of contribution, which would nean that the
income could be considered tax-free at the tine of a
qualified dividend distribution. The default option
for existing nmenmbers would be the current pre-tax plan
and nmenbers would have to positively elect to a Roth
investnment to have their contributions changed to a
taxable status. This proposed legislation is in
response to requests by nenbers to the D vision of
Retirenent & Benefits to offer this option to nenbers.

9:21:58 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI joined the comrmttee neeting.

CHAIR STOLTZE asked if the request was from organi zed enpl oyee
groups or individuals.

MR. BOUCHER replied that the request canme from individual
enpl oyees.

CHAIR STOLTZE asked if there have been any formalized requests
from any enpl oyee groups or retired groups.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- April 16, 2015



9:23: 46 AM

KATHY LEA, Chief Pension Oficer, Division of Retirement and
Benefits, Alaska Departnent of Adm nistration, Juneau, Al aska,
expl ained that the requests have cone to the division through
its regional counselors who travel all over the state and neet
individually wth nenbers. She specified that the option was
published a couple of years ago when Congress inaugurated the
bill and the option has been a topic of conversation.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the option is conmon in other
st at es.

M5. LEA answered that nore states are adding a designated Roth
option. She detailed that approximately 12 states offered the
opti on.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if the maximum that can be deferred
is the sane as the current maxi mum

M5. LEA answered that the current Ilimt is $18,000. She detailed
that the Roth option would take on all of the rules and
contribution limts of the deferred conpensation plan.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if contributions can be "stacked"
where $18,000 is deferred to each plan or "split" where $9, 000
is deferred to each plan.

9:25:36 AM
MS. LEA answered the contributions can be split as long as the
$18,000 limt is not exceeded.

SENATOR HUGAE NS noted that education and heal thcare workers have
a Roth 403(b) contribution option. He asked what the differences
were in the various retirenent plans.

M5. LEA answered that she is not versed in Roth 403(b) details
because the division does not adm nister the plan.

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked why public enployees are not covered by
Soci al Security and how that cane about officially.

M5. LEA explained that the early 1950s, the state's teachers had
an opportunity to cone into Social Security and the option at
that time was the teachers did not need to opt into Social
Security due to an existing retirenent plan. The State of Al aska
signed an agreenent with Social Security that their teachers
woul d not participate, nmany states did the sane. She reveal ed

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- April 16, 2015



that in 1980, state enployees held a referendum and voted for a
Social Security replacenment plan, the Alaska Supplenenta
Annuity Plan. She noted that the option to choose has sunset and
Social Security only allows an option choice for new entities;
for exanple, when a borough and city nerges.

9:28: 28 AM
SENATOR HUGE NS asked if M. Lea had history on whether the
teachers supported the state not opting into Social Security.

M5. LEA answered that the division does not have any public
records.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI assuned that the sane investnent options
would be available that wuld be treated |I|ike deferred
conpensation. He asked if there would be a separate state
account or could the deferred conpensation be directed to a
personal Roth Individual Retirement Account (IRA). He inquired
that if there is a state account, wuld the sanme Al aska
Suppl enmental Annuity Plan (SBS-AP) and deferred conpensation
i nvest ment options be of fered.

M5. LEA answered as foll ows:
This is an option within the deferred conpensation

program so you would not be able to direct it to a
private IRA and this type of option is only allowed in

a 457 plan Dbecause the |imts are higher for
contri bution, it is a taxation option so the
i nvest ment i neup t hat are in t he deferred
conpensation plan don't change, it is the sane

i nvest nents.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the investnents are the sane
investnments that currently exist in the deferred conpensati on.

MS. LEA answered correct.
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if a state enployee has the option of
rolling their Roth IRA into their own private Roth | RA when the

i ndi vi dual | eaves st ate-service.

M5. LEA answered yes. She specified that the investnent product
is "rollable" and can go into a Roth | RA

9: 30: 38 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- April 16, 2015



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if there is any opposition to the
bill.

MR. BOUCHER answered that he is not aware of any opposition.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI commented that the proposition |ooks |ike
anot her enpl oyee opti on.

MR. BOUCHER answered correct. He opined that the option depends
on how the future of taxation is viewed where a person decides
between the certainty in current rates and the uncertainty in
future rates. He noted that one option could be setting aside a
portion of tax-free income for an individual's heirs. He
summari zed that the option is just another tool.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked to verify that taxes are paid prior to
deferral

MR. BOUCHER answer ed yes.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked what tax rates are applied prior to
def erral

M5. LEA answered that an individual is taxed at the applicable
rate during the tinme of the pay period contribution.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked to verify that an individual decides on
what percentage of inconme is deferred.

M5. LEA answered correct. She specified that the contribution is
a positive election that the enpl oyee has to nake.

9: 33:46 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI assuned that excess noney after taxes of
$18, 000 could be put into a Roth IRA. He asked if a person has
to wait a certain anount of tinme for wthdrawal.

M5. LEA answered that there are sone restrictions that are
different from a personal IRA and withdrawal is allowed under
the foll owi ng conditions:

e Account nust be maintained for at |east 5 years.
* In the case of a disability.

* A survivor may renove the noney.

e Age 59-1/2 and enpl oynment has been term nated.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- April 16, 2015



VB. LEA summarized that any investnment earnings on the
contributions are not taxed as long as the qualifiers are net.

SENATOR W ELECHOMSKI asked to verify that a person strictly pays
taxes on the dividends or interest if noney is wthdrawn from
the plan wwthin the first five years.

M5. LEA answered that noney cannot be renoved from a deferred
conpensation plan unless a person is termnated from enpl oynent.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked if the plan can be used as a |oan account
where an individual can borrow on the noney and repay wth
interest to oneself.

9: 35:33 AM

M5. LEA answered that the state plans do not allow for a |oan
option. She specified that a |loan option is considered "I eakage"
froman individual's retirement plan. She renmarked that | oans on
a retirenent plan is considered robbing from an individual's
future.

CHAIR STOLTZE asked if the policy M. Lea described was a
decision that she nade in presenting the bill and offering the
progr ans.

M5. LEA replied that the policy decision was made by the
Legi sl ature when the deferred conpensation plan was created.

CHAIR STOLTZE assuned that the policy decision was nade wth
gui dance fromthe Departnent of Adm nistration

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked if there is a provision that allows for
rolling over a different Roth IRA into the public enployees’
Rot h | RA.

9:37:19 AM
MS5. LEA answered that private IRA roll-in is permssible except
for the SIMPLE (Savings Incentive Match PLan for Enpl oyees) |RA.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked how a catch-up contri bution works.
M5. LEA answered that a catch-up provision is allowed wthin
three years of an individual's normal retirenent date. She

specified that contributions can be doubled in each of the three
catch-up years where the Ilimt is $36,000 rather than $18, 000.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- April 16, 2015



SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked to verify that funds from a private
Roth ITRA can be rolled into the bill's Roth IRA if the
| egi slation is passed.

M5. LEA answered yes.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if wunlimted anpbunts maybe rolled
into the plan.

MS. LEA answered that she is not sure what the limtation is.

9:39: 05 AM
At ease.

9:40: 09 AM
CHAIR STOLTZE called the commttee back to order. He asked M.
Boucher if he had any cl osing comments.

MR. BOUCHER commented that the plan is a fantastic option for
people who may want to choose to have a portion of their
retirenment income not taxed or taxed now and not taxed in the
future

CHAI R STOLTZE asked to verify that the bill has a zero fisca
not e.

MR. BOUCHER answer ed correct.

9:41: 23 AM

SENATOR COGHI LL noved to report HB 135, [version 29-GH1015\A],
from commttee with individual recomendations and the attached
zero fiscal note.

9:41: 37 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE announced that hearing no objection, [HB 135 noved
out of Senate State Affairs Standing Conmttee].

9:42: 04 AM
At ease.

SB 74- MEDI CAI D REFORM PFD/ HSAS/ ER USE/ STUDI ES

9:44: 08 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE announced the consi derati on of SB 74.

9:44: 24 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- April 16, 2015



HEATHER SHADDUCK, Staff, Senator Pete Kelly, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, Juneau, Al aska, stated that the concept of SB 74 is
to slow the growmh of Alaska's Mdicaid program She said
Al aska's Medicaid program is growing at a very unsustainable
rate which puts the entire program in jeopardy for the state's
nost vul nerable Al askans. SB 74 is an attenpt to make sure that
the state has safeguards in place for a Medicaid program which
Al aska is federally obligated to provide. She set forth that the
bill gets paynent refornms in place while trying new concepts
i ke managed care. She summarized that the bill starts Al aska
down the reform process.

CHAI R STOLTZE remarked that irrespective of whether an expansion
bill passes, SB 74 is a good policy neasure.

M5. SHADDUCK added that SB 74 is a good policy call. She noted
that the current admnistration testified 1in yesterday's
committee neeting that Alaska's current Medicaid program is
unsust ai nabl e wi t hout reform

CHAIR STOLTZE noted that the Departnment of Health and Soci al
Services (DHSS) responded to his request for Medicaid cost
projections. He said his intent was to point out Medicaids
growh and sustainability wthout expansion. He voiced his
frustration that DHSS has not taken ownership of its Medicaid
cost forecasts.

9:46: 58 AM

M5. SHADDUCK reveal ed that DHSS has been very open with Senator
Kelly's office. She disclosed that there was an exchange on
provi sions that were agreed and di sagreed upon. She pointed out
that DHSS paid for the Evergreen Econom cs Report. She added
that the Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget (OVB) and the Al aska
Division of Legislative Finance were excellent in providing
fiscal note and forecasting assistance.

CHAI R STOLTZE stated that perhaps M. Sherwood coul d explain why
DHSS does not want to take ownership of just a sinple economc
fact on the fiscal realities of sustainability. He said DHSS has
been given anple opportunity to say what they expect to save;
however, their averting of the discussion of what current growth
is, causes suspicion and puts a little kink in the strong bond
of trust.

9:49: 05 AM

JON SHERWOOD, Deputy Conmissioner, Medicaid and Health Care
Policy Division, Al aska Departnment of Health and Soci al

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- April 16, 2015



Servi ces, Juneau, Al aska, stated that DHSS never intended to
hi de the nunbers.

CHAIR STOLTZE declared that M. Sherwood is obligated to
audi bilize projected year-by-year growmh for the public record.
He reiterated that DHSS did not take ownership on providing
Medi caid grow h projections.

9:50: 10 AM
At ease.

9:51: 51 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE called the commttee back to order.

MR. SHERWOOD provided Medicaid spending projections from 2014
out to 2034 as foll ows:

e 2014: $1.5 billion,
e 2016: $1.7 billion,
e 2018: $2 billion,
e 2022: $2.5 billion,
e 2024: $3 billion,
» 2026: $3 billion,
e 2028: $3.5 billion,
e 2030: $4 billion,
e 2032: $4.2 billion,
e 2034: $4.5 billion.

He added that the general funds conponent is just over $1.5
billion by 2034.

9:53:13 AM
CHAIR STOLTZE asked to verify that DHSS s projections assume
that the federal governnment keeps all of its obligations.

MR. SHERWOOD answered that the forecast assunes that the nmtch
rates stay approxi mately the sane.

CHAIR STOLTZE noted that the forecast is absent of any
expansi on.

MR. SHERWOOD confirmed that the DHSS forecast is absent of any
expansi on or changes to the Medicaid program

CHAI R STOLTZE appreciated that M. Sherwood put DHSS s Medicaid
spending forecast on the record. He asked that M. Sherwood

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- April 16, 2015



address areas that DHSS supports and does not support. He added
that the Senate Finance Committee will continue to deliberate
the bill and allow public input.

VR. SHERWOOD noted that Conm ssioner Davidson previously
testified about areas of particular concern about the bill. He
explained that DHSS wants to meke sure it understands the
intention of Section 2 requiring a conputerized incone, asset,
and identity eligibility verification system He divulged that
DHSS has noved forward on the assunption that the section would
be a separate conponent that would be an adjunct to the
department's existing conputerized eligibility wverification
system He stated that the departnment has developed cost
estimates for addi ng conponents to the current system

9:55:22 AM

MR. SHERWOOD pointed out that on line 4, the departnent is
instructed to pursue new paynent processes. He said the
departnment recommends wusing "or" rather than "and" in the
section because potential conflicts between sone of the nethods
may occur. He reiterated that DHSS does not support Section 5
which requires Legislative approval prior to adding any
mandat ory Medicaid coverage groups. He asserted that the bill
contains a nunber of beneficial refornms and the departnent
wel conmes an opportunity to pursue those reforns.

CHAIR STOLTZE explained that the departnent's noted concerns
allows any nenber in the next coomttee to nake an anendnent. He
asked that M. Sherwood address the issue of privatization. He
asked if the departnment and the admnistration wll allow
outsourcing in looking at finding fraud. He noted that Illinois
has been very aggressive in allowing a "different set of eyes”
outside of the institutions. He remarked that outsourcing may
allow the nost analytical sets of eyes with a proven track
record to find savings and ferret out inherent abuse that
sonmetines i s not seen

9:58: 34 AM

MR, SHERWOCOD replied that DHSS is always willing to consider
out sourcing when permssible under federal law. He noted that
restrictions exist; for exanple, eligibility determ nations need
to be made by a civil servant. He revealed that DHSS currently
outsources a substantial anmount of Medicaid audits and third
party recovery efforts. He disclosed that DHSS has been
instructed by the admnistration to consider cost effective
opportunities for outsourcing. He summarized that there is no
general phil osophical opposition to outsourcing as long as the

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- April 16, 2015



department can ensure that prograns are operated appropriately,
effectively, and desired outcones are achi eved.

CHAI R STOLTZE pointed out that technology exists to sinply use
the internet for finding fraud. He asked if M. Sherwood found
i nternet searches as intrusive.

10: 01: 03 AM
MR. SHERWOOD replied that DHSS does an extensive anount of
verification; for exanple, cause for additional investigation

occurs when no incone is reported when incone generating assets
are noted. He asserted that taking advantage of new technol ogy
must be done in a thoughtful and equitable manner that takes
into consideration privacy issues where people are not singled
out for the wong sorts of reasons.

CHAIR STOLTZE remarked that the real substantive fraud abuse
cases have been brought on against large providers and
institutions rather than an individual nmaking a bad decision. He
added that the real systematic fraud often occurs at the higher
| evel s.

10: 04: 05 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOABKI noted that |egislative staff nenbers are
not permtted to use Facebook. He asked if DHSS enpl oyees are
all owed to use Facebook.

MR,  SHERWOOD explained that state enployees have to get
perm ssion to use Facebook. He noted that an individual nmnust
have a legitimte business purpose to access Facebook through
state resources.

SENATOR COGHI LL addressed wunconpensated care and noted that
based upon popul ati on, t he f eder al gover nnent gi ves
di sproportionate share paynents to hospitals. He asked how the
di sproportionate share paynents are cal cul at ed.

VR. SHERWOOD  answer ed t hat t here are t wo ki nds of
di sproportionate share paynents: Medicare and Medicaid. He
specified that the state does not have any direct involvenent in
Medi care, but the state's Ofice of Rate Review cal cul ates how
much an institution is eligible to receive.

SENATOR COGHILL asked to verify that disproportionate neans

hi gher than the regular Medicaid paynent. He inquired what
formul ation i s used.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- April 16, 2015



10: 06: 45 AM

MR. SHERWOOD answered that he did not know fornulation
speci fics. He revealed that Alaska has historically not
allocated all of its federal Disproportionate Share Hospital
(DSH) allotnment because the state did not have the matching
general funds to go along with it. He specified that the state's
current DSH paynents are targeted toward the Al aska Psychiatric
Institute to the maxi num extent allowed by federal |law. He noted
that there are three other hospitals that provide psychiatric
services as well.

SENATOR COGHILL assumed that calculations are based upon a
hospital's billing volunme which includes unconpensated care
flow He advised that additional unconpensated care details be
provided to the Senate Finance Conmittee. He stated that
hospitals are probably paid fairly well by Medicaid, but smaller
payers are the ones that have felt the heat due to a paynent
system lag. He pointed out that hospitals are able to shift
costs within hospitals and noted that imaging centers pay for
things |ike unconpensated care.

10: 09: 50 AM

CHAIR STOLTZE pointed out that hospitals in the Mt-Su region
are very conpetitive in retaining their profitable inmaging
centers.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked how nrmuch the $100 mllion in
unconpensated care costs the average famly in Al aska and how
much an average fam |y would save if Medicaid was expanded.

MR, SHERWOOD answered that he did not have any cost estimates.

10: 12: 01 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI noted that 65 to 70 percent of Al askans
recei ve governnent healthcare: state workers, federal workers,
mlitary nenbers, veterans, and Medicare recipients. He asked if
M. Sherwood had an estinmate of what percentage of the total
state popul ation is already on governnent healthcare.

MR. SHERWOOD answered that he does not have the information.

SENATOR W ELECHOASKI replied that he would like to receive
information with a breakdown.

CHAI R STOLTZE asserted that a system that wants to add people on

requires sonme type of mechanism that is watching out for
institutional fraud before it gets too far and racks up real

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 15- April 16, 2015



nunbers. He reiterated that privatization involves organizations
that specialize in ferreting out fraud. He asked if there is a
commtnment to outside eyes that have total objectivity solely on
cost containnent. He noted that are not always the nbst savory
during times of budgetary deficits.

10: 14: 42 AM
VR. SHERWOOOD  answer ed t hat t he depart nent and t he
admnistration are in conplete agreenent that limted resources

should go to neet the real needs of individuals and not go to
support fraud or abuse. He remarked that a role exists for
external entities in assisting the departnent in staying
appropriately focused on programintegrity

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked to confirm that M. Sherwood projected
Medi caid costs to increase by 300 percent from 2014 to 2034.

10: 18: 30 AM
MR SHERWODOD answered correct.

SENATOR HUGA NS noted that M . Sherwood worked off of
assunptions that Jlower projected growh is due to cost
containment. He admtted that M. Sherwood's growmh forecast's
big nunber frightens him if the calculations are incorrect. He
asked of the state's overall healthcare picture is under control
and sust ai nabl e.

10: 20: 10 AM

MR. SHERWOOD revealed that he has worked with the Medicaid
program for 25 years and during the entire tine the departnent
has actively tried to manage and control costs. He remarked that
managi ng costs has not been the departnent's only objective and
noted the creation of the Denali KidCare program expanded
coverage, and added services where needed. He detailed that the
20 year Medicaid cost forecast is based on historical spending
patterns and does not include program changes. He concurred that
the forecast is concerning, but admtted that he has lived with
the concern for 25 years. He said there are always ways to "bend
the curve" and noted that the 2012 forecast's 20 year projection
woul d have been $6 billion instead of $4.5 billion. He remarked
that Medicaid is not unique and noted that healthcare in general
has seen its expenses rise where its share of the econony
increases due to inflation. He said DHSS will work vigorously to
manage t he Medicaid program

10: 22: 34 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -16- April 16, 2015



SENATOR HUGGE NS asked to verify that M. Sherwood has been
involved with Medicaid for 25 years.

MR. SHERWOOD answer ed yes.

SENATOR HUGE NS asked what the state has done wth Denali
Ki dCare over tine.

MR. SHERWOCOD expl ai ned that Denali KidCare was started in 1999.

CHAIR STOLTZE added that Denali KidCare was part of "Smart
Start."

MR. SHERWOOD explained that the Children's Health |Insurance
Program (CHI P) was an option that was added to expand Medicaid
for children. He detailed that existing coverage for |ow incone
children and pregnant wonen was rolled into a package and called
Denali KidCare. He specified that incone limts were set at 200
percent of the poverty |evel.

CHAIR STOLTZE asked what the programs starting cost was and
what the current costs are.

MR. SHERWOOD answered that he could not provide specific
nunbers.

CHAIR STOLTZE asked that M. Sherwood provide legislators with
Denali KidCare's growth anal ysis.

10: 24: 39 AM
SENATOR COGHI LL noved to report CSSB 74(STA) from commttee with
i ndi vi dual recommendati ons and attached fiscal note(s).

10: 24: 58 AM

CHAI R STOLTZE announced that w thout objection, CSSB 74(STA),
[version: 29-LS0692\F], noves out of the Senate State Affairs
St andi ng Comm ttee.

10: 25: 12 AM
At ease.

HIR 22- STEWART- HYDER BORDER HOURS

10: 26: 09 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE announced the consi deration of HIR 22.

10: 26: 21 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -17- April 16, 2015



REPRESENTATI VE DAN ORTIZ, Alaska State Legislature, Juneau,
Al aska, prime sponsor, provided an overview of HIR 22 as
fol |l ows:

HIR 22 is a resolution that calls on the Canadian
Border Services Agency (CBSA) to reopen a border that
exists between Hyder, Alaska and Stewart, British
Col unbia on a 24 hour basis. As of April 1, the border
between Stewart and Hyder was closed and is closed
bet ween m dni ght and 8:00 a. m

He said the border closing has created issues for Hyder's 87
residents and Stewart's 500 residents. He explained that Hyder
residents do not have energency access to hospital facilities.
He added that economic issues are involved where tourism is
i npacted and access to the mne on the Hyder side is affected.
He specified that the resolution calls on CBSA to ook at their
deci sion and perhaps reopen the border on a 24 hour basis, at
| east during the border's peak-time during the sumrertine. He
di scl osed that he has net with Hyder and Stewart residents at a
town neeting and both comunities are very nuch concerned about
CBSA's decision. He added that U. S. Senator Murkowski's office
and the Governor have been involved as well.

10: 28: 53 AM
CHAIR STOLTZE asked if there has been an issue raised about
changi ng the border hours at the Skagway crossing as well.

REPRESENTATI VE ORTIZ answered that he is unaware of a border
i ssue with Skagway.

CHAIR STOLTZE stated that he will talk to Representative Mnoz

regardi ng the Skagway border. He asked how the proposed dayli ght
savings bill is being received in Sout heast Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE ORTI Z answered that Southeast folks are happy
that the bill is on hold.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked if the situation with daylight savings wll
cause issues with the crossing.

REPRESENTATIVE ORTIZ replied that the issue wth daylight
savi ngs has not played into the border crossing discussions.

10: 30: 30 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 18- April 16, 2015



CHAI R STOLTLZE noted that the conmittee is lacking a quorum and
recessed the neeting to a call of the Chair. [The commttee did
not reconvene this day therefore, HIR 22 was held in commttee.]

SENATE STA COW TTEE -19- April 16, 2015



